
Main Reception: (617) 748-3100

U.S. Department of Justice

Andrew E. Lelling
United States Attorney
District ofMassachusetts

John Joseph Moakley United States Courthouse
1 Courthouse Way
Suite 9200 ;
Boston. Massachusetts 02210

May 29,2018J ' > —I fxj

O*
Jane Peachy, Esq.
Federal Public Defender ^
51 Sleeper Street
Boston, MA 02210 u;

Re: United States v. Scott J. Wolas, a/k/a E.J.G., a/k/a D.P.,
a/k/a F.A., a/k/a E.A., a/k/a C.S.

Criminal No. 17-10198-S1 -FDS

Dear Ms. Peachy:

The United States Attorney for the District of Massachusetts ("the U.S. Attorney") and
your client, Scott J. Wolas, a/k/a E.J.G., D.P., F.A., E.A. and C.S. ("Defendant"), agree as follows
with respect to the above-referenced case:

1. Change of Plea

At the earliest practicable date. Defendant shall waive indictment and plead guilty to all
counts of the Superseding Information charging him with: wire fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C.
§ 1343 (Counts One through Seven); aggravated identity theft, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1028A
(Count Eight); misuse of a Social Security number, in violation of42 U.S.C. § 408(a)(7)(B)(Count
Nine); and tax evasion, in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7201 (Count Ten). Defendant expressly and
imequivocally admits that he committed the crimes charged in Counts One through Ten of the
Superseding Information, did so knowingly, intentionally, and willfully, and is in fact guilty of
those offenses. Defendant also agrees to waive venue, to waive any applicable statute of
limitations, and to waive any legal or procedural defects in the Superseding Information.

The U.S. Attorney agrees not to bring additional charges against Defendant based on the
conduct underlying and in relation to the crimes charged in the Superseding Information that is
known to the U.S. Attorney at the time of this agreement.
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